



COMMENT FORM (Please print)

**RE: Road Improvements, Appleby Line and Harvester Road
Class Environmental Assessment Study City of Burlington / Region of Halton**

Name: _____ Affiliation (if applicable): _____ Address: _____

Phone: _____ Postal Code: _____
Email: _____ Fax: _____

Do you wish to be

kept informed of the study? (Circle yes or no) Yes No **Comments** (Please use the back of this sheet or an extra sheet if you need additional space):

Please return this form to the contact below by December 3, 2013: Stephen Keen, P.Eng.,

Phone: (289) 288-0287 CIMA Project Manager Fax: (289) 288-0285 3027 Harvester Road, Suite 400 Email: stephen.keen@cima.ca Burlington, ON L7N 3G7

- Comment [f1]:
- Comment [f2]:
- Comment [f3]:
- Comment [f4]:
- Comment [f5]:
- Comment [f6]: Accepted set by fjv

With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record.

